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__SITE INFORMATION
*SURVEY DATE:

July 8, 2013 *ADDRESS: 30149 456™ Ave.

*SURVEYOR: Jim Stone *COUNTY: Clay

*CITY: Wakonda

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:  From Vermillion, the intersection of South Dakota H ighway 50 bi -pass and

South Dakota Highway 19, North 15 miles to 302 ™ Street, turn left (West) 6 miles to 456 ™ Ave., turn right

(North) about 2/3 of mile, on the left (West) side.
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NE %, 27 — 95— 53 Star Twp.

*QUARTER 1: NE 1/4 OWNER NAME: John & Jill H aver, Living Trust
*QUARTER 2: OWNER ADDRESS: 30149 456" Ave.
*TOWNSHIP: Star OWNER CITY: Wakonda
*RANGE: 53 OWNER STATE: _South Dakota
*SECTION: 27 OWNER ZIP: 57073
ACRES: 160.58 QUAD NAME:

OWNER CODE 1: P
OWNER CODE 2:
OWNER CODE 3:

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE
*DOE:

REGISTER NAME:

*DOE DATE: MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:

REASON INELIGIBLE:

CATEGORY:

NOMINATION STATUS:
DATE LISTED:
REFERENCE NUMBER:

SIGNIFICANCELEVEL1: N S L
SIGNIFICANCELEVEL2: N S L

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING: C or NC CRITERIA1: A B C D
PERIOD: CRITERIA2: A B C D

CRITERIA3: A B C D

CRITERIA4: A B C D

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:

STRUCTURE DETAILS
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SHPO ID:
*PROPERTY NAME:
OTHER NAME:
CURRENT FUNCTION: Calving barn FOUNDATION: Poured concrete
Steel roofing over
CURRENT SUBFUNCTION: Storage ROOF MATERIAL: cedar shingles
HISTORIC FUNCTION: Horse barn ROOF SHAPE: Gable roof
HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION: Hay and grain storage STRUCTURAL SYSTEM: Balloon framing
STYLE: Western feeder barn
OCCUPIED: Yes TYPE: Livestock barn
2x4 studs, 1x6 #106
Yes with drop siding and steel
ACCESSIBLE: permission WALLS: roofing.
STORIES: 2 SIGNIFICANT PERSON: Alvin L. Haver
*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION:  1890's CULTURAL AFFILIATIO N: Irish

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES: Original site. All evidence of horse stalls and milk cow stanchions has been

removed. Roof has been covered with steel roofing. Walls have been covered with horizontal steel roo  fing.

Lean-to/s appea r to have been built with original barn. Cupola is gone.

The temperature was in the 90’s and the humidity wa s very high today. Owner would not allow me to loo Kk

inside of the barn. He did not want the hogs distu rbed, to start running and over heat. (Hogs do not sweat
and can over heat very quickly on hot days.) Thei  nterior information listed, was given verbally by o wner.

INTERIOR NOTES: Two rows of 6x6 posts, and (3) 2x8 for beams suppor  t the 2x8 joists for the hayloft

floor.

OTHER NOTES: 2x4 stud walls, 1x6 #106 drop siding and horizontal steel roofing. Rafters are 2x6's

In main barn and lean -to’s. Owner did not remember any bracing in haylof  t. Windows are 4"x24" four light.

Original cupola was wooden, which dates the barn be  fore 1900.

*PHYSICAL NOTES: Barnis in good condition.

*UTM ZONE: *RESTRICTED: Y or N
*UTM EASTING:
*UTM NORTHING:
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:
DATE OF PHOTO: July 8, 2013

PHOTO NUMBER: 1

CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NW, SE corner

7

PHOTOGRAPHE: Jim Stone 'ROLL NMBER:
DATE OF PHOTO: July 8, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 2

CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SW, NE corner
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HISTORY

This farm located in the NE ¥4 of Section 27, Stawmship, Clay County was homesteaded by David
W. Judson.

The 1894 and 1902 Clay County Atlas lists A. (AMin Haver as the owner.
The 1012 Clay County Atlas lists Elma & Harry Haasrthe owners.

The 1924, 1937, 1948 and 1956 Clay County Atlds karry L. Haver as the owner.

Oral History by John Haver
(Grandson of Alvin Haver)

Alvin L. Haver moved to this farm in 1883. He bewathe owner in 1885. He died in 1887 in a prairie
fire.
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The Following I's From

Wakonda, S. D.
Centennial Book
1885— 1985

Alvin Haver Family

Alvin Haver was born in Canada in 1853. His fatdehn Haver, was born in New York in 1810. His
mother was born in Canada.

It is not known when Alvin came to South Dakota betdid homestead here. The 1880 census shows
that at that time he was married to Elizabeth Bla&nd they had an 11 month old son, John W.

The 1880 census also show that his father, Joheiasas in Clay County living with his daughter,
Mariah and son-in-law Rupert Gayford. The Gayfdrdd a three-year old son, Frank, who was born in
lowa. Rupert was born in Michigan. He was a caigeby trade.

Elizabeth Haver Family

Elizabeth (Patrick) Haver was born in Long Ferrgldnd, June |, 1849, the third child of John [e&tri
and Isabella (Porter) Haver. Her brothers an@imstiere; Robert, Isabella, William, Samuel, Minnie
and Margaret Ann. She came to America with heemiarwhen she was 16 years of age. The family
resided for a while in Wisconsin, coming to Clayu@ty in 1871. Her father homesteaded five miles
northwest of Wakonda. Elizabeth took a homestédtioown, the north quarter where Milo Peterson
now lives.

In 1878 she married Alvin L. Haver who was homediteg northeast of Wakonda. They lived six years
at Riverside, east of Wakonda. Three sons wene there; John William, Harry Lester and an infant
son died and is buried in the Barton Cemetery inies south and % west of Centerville.

In 1883 they bought the farm from Mr. Judson whd hamesteaded it. Mr. Haver died November 30,
1888. (Note date in oral history) Mrs. Haver conéd to live on the farm with the help of her two
young sons, carried on most of the farming opemnatihe was small, but had a talent for business
management.

Mrs. Haver was a charter member of the CongregaitiGhurch and for more than 50 years, was a
sincere worker and supporter of the church. Sheavaember of the Rebekah Lodge.
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In 1908 she sold her farm to her son Harry and mavi® Wakonda, where she made her home until
her death Feb. 18, 1936. She had been in normatihhentil she suffered a stroke and died 24 hours
later without regaining consciousness. She issbupeside her husband in Union Cemetery, Wakonda.
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